

California Historical Society
for reference use only

April 2, 1918

PRIVATE

Messrs. W. P. Fuller & Co.,

San Francisco, Cal.

Gentlemen:-

OIL SOLUBLE COLORS:

Referring to your private letter of Feb. 21st beg to state we have had considerable difficulty in obtaining matches for your SC #10 and 24 Soluble Colors, owing to the fact that samples sent us were ground in Japan.

After making a number of tests, we have placed order with Heller & Merz Co. for 300 lbs. each of the SC 1, 10 and 24, as follows:-

SC 1----	Heller & Merz	I-3970	@ \$1.00 per lb.
SC 10----	" " "	I-3971	" 1.25 " "
SC 24----	" " "	I-3972	" 1.00 " "

They have these goods on hand and promise to make immediate shipment.

Under separate cover we are sending you samples representing these colors and trust you will find same satisfactory.

We regret the delay in filling this order but as mentioned above, manufacturers were handicapped owing to the samples being in paste form.

Very truly yours,
W. P. FULLER & CO.

WPF